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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 18 January 2019 8:55 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Sompo ref; CMTD1800526 : Your ref PD/OL/1801715

Attachments: 2875_001.pdf; CMTD1800526 - Sempo insured efile report for SJEEEB1A pdf;

CMTD1800526 - Third party efile report for SKM4572R pdf

Importance: High

Dwear M/s LKK,

Following up from the email below, we enclose the documents for your surveyor's perusal.
Kindly forward the soft copy report once ready, thank you.

Best Regards

Gnoh Pau Loong

Claims Division
D: 6325 5217 | T 6461 B555 | F- 6221 3147

Inngvation far Welibaing
@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd,
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/08 Singapore Land Tower. Singapore 0485623

Website: www sompo com.sq | Facebook: www. facebook com/SompaSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase? via Sompo 5G

Download now @ or
'Far Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | # For Travel, Personal Accident. Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail including altachments, is intended for the person{s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure copymng or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this messapge

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Lid may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated In our Privacy Policy. This may include disclasure to holding and associated companies, credil bureay, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agenis (acting on our behalf] Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong

Sent: Friday, 18 January, 2019 8:54 AM

To: "Sophia Tan' <sophia.tan@advlawlic.com>

Ce: "Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)' <siewsc@l|kkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com=; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)'
<admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Sompo ref: CMTD1800526 ; Your ref: PD/DL/1801715



Without Prejudice
Dear Ms Sophia,

With reference to your letter dated 15.01.19, we have clarified with our surveyor, M/s LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS
that post repair inspection

was carried out and we will be conducting the paper resurvey for your client's vehicle.
In view of the above, please hold hands and we will revert to You as spon as possible,

By copy to M/s LKK AUTO,

As spoken yesterday to Ms Nivitha, please assist with paper resurvey and please forward the soft copy once ready,
thank you.

Besl Regards

Gnoh Pau Loong

Claims Divisian

D: 6328 5217 | T 6481 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innavation lor Wellbeing A C f
@ SOMPO entury of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower Singapore D4B623

Website: www sompo com sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase® via Sompo SG

B & App Store
Download now @ or

"For Travel, Perspral Accident & Home Insurance | £ Eor Travel, Personal Acoident, Home & Private Motor insurance

Disclaimer: This &-mall_including attachments, Is intended for the PETSOn(s) or company namad and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged infarmation, Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be uniawful and is prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
staled in our Privacy Palicy  This may include disclosure 1o holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws. our third party service providers and agents {acting on our behalf). Pleass click here for
our Privacy Palicy

From: Sophia Tan <sophia.tan@advlawlic com>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 January, 2019 3:21 PM

To: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Paulopng.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: CMTD1800526 Our ref: PD/DL/1801715

Hi Pau Loong

The previous LOD dated 2.10.18 was sent by M/s Satwant & Associates,
Have you received |t.

In any event, kindly ignore.

We have sent you a fresh LOD together with the relevant documents by hand today for your attention.
i



Attach is the cover letter only.

Rdgs
Sophia Tan
Advance Law LLC

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong Gnoh mpa.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 9:33 AM

To: Sophia Tan <sophia.tan@advlawlic com>

Subject: RE: CMTD1800526 Our ref- PD/DL/1801715

Dear Sophia,

With reference to the captioned, please forward us the copy of the letter of demand, thank you.
Best Regards

Gnoh Pau Loong

Claims Diwision
D' 6328 5217 | T 8461 6555 | F 6221 3147

i!‘""‘* Innovation for Wellbeing
Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
30 Raffles Place, #05-01/08 Singapore Land Tower Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo com.sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase® via Sompo SG

& Dow ad o LM
® App Store
Download now @ PP or

For Travel, Persanal Accidant & Home Insurance | 4 For Travel Personal Accident. Mame B Private Maotar Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, Including attachmenis, Is intendad for the Rersonis) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unautharised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and 1s prohibited
It you are not tha intended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sempo Insurance Singapore Pre. Lid may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
Slaled In our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure 1o halding and associated companies, cradit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure s permitted/required by laws, our third party sarvice providers and agents (acting on our behalf), Please click here far
aur Privacy Palicy

From: Sophia Tan <sophia.tan @adviawllc.com>

Sent: Thursday, 3 January, 2019 3:25 PM

To: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.se>
Subject: CMTD1800526 Our ref: PD/DL/1BD1715%

Hi Pau Loong
To recap on our telecom today, kindly let us have your offer soan.

Thanks n rdgs
Sophia Tan



Advance Law LLC
Tel: 6 3235488



Repon No : PAS/TP/0020218

To . Ms Vanesss Raj K umar
Clo. 48 Toh Guan Road East
#1119 Enterprise Hub
Singapore 60ESEG

VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT

PARTICULARS OF DAMAGED VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration No SKM4572R

Make & Model . Vollswagen leita

Date of Registration . 03032014

Colour © White

TYRE CONDITION
FrontLH - 6mm From EH
Make : Contmental Maike
Reur LH 6 mm Rear RH
Muoke Continental Make

Road wheels Type . Alloy
{The abave represents the spproximute remaining life af ryee treads)

Date of Repon

Diate of Assignmeni
Repon requesied by
Dute of Accident
Date of Inspection
Claim Ne,

Palicy No

Engine Capacity [cc)
Mileage (lan)
Chassis / Frame No
Engine Mo

B mum
Conlinental

6 min
Conunental

PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION OF DAMAGED VEHICLE (Static tests only)

General Bodvwork
Pamtwork
Handbrake
Foatbrake

Sleering

Apparent Engine Modification

Good

. Good
Serviceable
Serviceable
Serviceahle
Nil

PLACE OF REFAIRER OFFICE'WORKSHOP

Locatiom

M/s. Gold Autoworks Ple Lid

48. Toh Guan Road East, #01-119, Enterprise Hub, Singapote 608586

ASSESSAMENT

Repairer's Estimate
Revised Amoum
Less Excess

Recommended Reserve

Eatunaied Normal Periodd of Repairs

W WA A A

M A48
20 %4020
I3ARLOD  (Lump Swam)

Id W orlidme [havs

| PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD

Qualificd Lovws Adjnstess Aod Moter Appraben

I0/04:2018

1m32018

Me Vanessa Raj Kumar
JIMLI0IR
Q2018

Third Party Cluim

13%0cc

408 54k
WVWZLZ6ZDMOSERST
CAXDODI6R



PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD

H/ Qn.ll.l.ftd Loss "d]m.tcn ‘ud bluuu "p-pt:h-tn

e £ 5

(Ba ,:.:'._ - s = =il L8 ) = e

Vehicle No : SKMA5TIR Repart No. : PAS/TP/INOZ02IR

GENE EN !
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
THE ASSIGNMENT

The survey was conducted at M/s. Gold Autoworks Pte Ltd, 48, Toh Guan Road East, #01-119, Enterprise Hub, Smgapore
HORSE6

iSubsequent imspections have been conducted)

POINT OF IMPACT
Al the from porion

DAMAGES

The bonnet, front bumper, front suppont panel, from chassis members, front apron panels, front fenders, front doors, radistor
assy, a/c condenser, intercooler, dashboard, driver airbag, passenger airbag, seat belts, headlamps, fromt fog lamps, front
grilles, etc.

Other parts were alse found damaged. (See schedule for details)

ADJUSTMENT / RECOMMENDATION

We have mspected thoroughly each and every llem on the repairer's estimate against the actual damaged found on the vehicle.
We list the breakdown of our findings and our recommendation as per schedule atiached

Chur adjusted amount for the cost of repairs s SGD $29.348.20

CONCLUSION
The repamer hus agreed 1o undertuke the reparrs ot a lump sum of SGD $23.480.00

This inspection was conducted entirely on & *Without Prejudice’ basis. We have not given an authorization and/or instruction
to the repairer 1o proceed with the repairs.

We hereby reverting the matter to you for your discretion on repmirs

Assuring you of our best services always

Yours Truly, /

Prominent Appraiser Services Pte Lid

Automobile Appraisey
MSAAA
Licemsced Appralser



PROMINENT

Viehicle No. : SKM4571IR

SN

sRENBEREUR
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36
37
38
39

41
42
43

CQualificd Lo Adjusess A

i«

I APPRAISER SERVICES PTE L TD

T ] '-llHuI 1) ‘w:ﬁclﬁ-

]

Report No. : PAS/TPOO20218

APPRAISE NT SC L

g Repairer's
Oty Parts Descriptions Condition Estimate (S$)
|l p¢ Bonnet Dented Dhstoned A $  L34R.00
\2'pes Bonnet hinge R/1 Bem-L W, A B+ N $ 12500 25000
| pc  Bomnet top latch Beni 3 99.00
| pc  Bomnet lock Bent/Jommed § 25400
| pc  Bonnet lock bracke: Dented 5 B2.00
2 pes Bonmet seusl Mecessiry § a2 s %4.00
1 pc Bonnet insulator Refit s 2.0
2 pes Headlnmyp nssy R/L Broken/Cracked £ 76000 $ 152000
| pc Fngnlle Dented/Cracked § 42300
| pc Fngrille emblem Neoessary 5 43,00
I pc  Frt bumper Denied 5 133500
| pc  Frt bumper no.plaie garmish Dented/Cracked § 166.00
1 po  Fri bumper center grille Denled/Cracked 5 315.00
2 pes Frt bumper side grille R/L Broken/Dislodged § 102.00 £ 0400
2 pes Frtbumper fog lamp R/L Broken/Cracked 5§ 240,00 £ 48000
| pc  Frt bumper lower cover Dented/Cracked 5 23800
2 pes Frt bumper guide R/L Cracked/Necessary $ 200 5 1400
| pc  Frt bumper cemter guide Dented 'Cincked 5 168.00
| pe  Fri bumper ahsorber Dened/Cracked § 13300
1 pc  Frt bumper reinforcement Dented 5 T48.00
1 pc  Fri support carrier Dented/Broken § 132500
2 pcs Fnt headlamp panel R/L Dented Bent £ 6200 5 124.00
2 pes Fnt support carvier air guide R/L Cracked s 8700 $ 174.00
| pe Afc condenser Dented/Bent §  B4l00
| pc Infercooler DentedBent 5 529,00
2 pes Intercooler hose R/L CrackedBroken $§ 2300 §  #e00
1 pc  Radintor assy Dented/Bent § 63400
1 pc Radiator joint hose Broken § 3300
| pc  Radiator cooling fan cowling Dented/Cracked $ 24200
| pc Radistor cooling fan motor no. | Dented/ Damaged § 35500
| Radistor cooling fan motor no.2 Diemted Damaged o - § T2LO00
pes Frt fender R/L Dented/Distoried ) § 655,00 $ 131000
2 pes Frt npron panel R/L LH DenedTiswried § 61200 § L2400
2 pes Fri fender bracket R/L Benl £ 1m0 5 14400
2 pcs Fri fender cowling R/L Refit § 19500 1 10000
12 pes Frt fender cowling clip R/L Necessary $ 1,00 1 3600
I pc  Banery bracket Dented/Cracked 1 112,00
| pc  Vapor canister vacu. control valve Broken 5 330
! p¢ Washer tank Dented $ 194,00
I pc  Adrcleaner nasy Denied Cracked 51700
| pc  Driver mirbag Deployed § 2259.00
| pe Drniver sicening airbag spiral cable MNecessary L4 327.00
| pc Passenger mrbag Deploved § 371300
| pc Dashboard Torm $ 184700
§ 2623200

Ohar
Assessment (55)

W W A W W W RS A W T A W A A W N WA W A A W A S S A S W W W S WY R A R e e A

1.368,00 "
250001205

99,00 ST
254,00

az nn.f SuC
T

1.520.00

423.00
43.00

1,335,002 ¢
166.00
315.00
204 00
480,00
238,00
104.00
168.00
133.00
T4AR D0

13250090
124.00
174,00
841.00
529.00
446.00
634.00

33.00
242.00
35500
721,00
3000 WS

612,00 &
144,00 ¥ <

uzno*’R

193 (0

190,00/ -\

nmﬁ)t'rn"\
2.259.00

327.00
3.713.00% k=2 14
1.847.00 tell 1

24 BOR.O0
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Vehicle No, : SKM457
SMNo. Qry  Parts Descriptions

45
46

-
f

44
45

(R

2 pcs Friseatbelt R/L

| p¢ Aubag ECU

2 pes Frt chussis member R/L
2 pes Frvdoor R/L

| pc  Friapron pancl RH

| set Frt no.plate (wibracket)
1 bor Radintor coolam
2 pes Frt apron panel sealunt R/L

Condition

Jammed §  A4600
Necessary

Dented Reparr

Dented/ Repar

Demed Repawr

Less Dhscount @ 10%%
List Parts Sub-Totsl

Dened Cracked SN
Necossury SN
Mecessary SN

Special Nett Sub-Total ¢

Parts Total :

|PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTELTD

Qualificd Loss Adjoesters Aud Motos 2ppraiuers

Report No. : PAS/TP/0020218

Repairer's Qur
Estimate (S§)  Assessment (55)
$ 2622200 § 2489800
§ 129200 § 129200
£ 1458.00 $ 145800
iRefer labour no, 7 & 9)
{Refer lsbour no. 7 & 9)
(Refer [abour no. 7 & 9)
$ 28.972.00 §$ 2764800 L1407
§ ZBE9720 10% § 276480

e
§ 2607480

$ 50,00
$ 60.00
5 R0.00
3§ 190.00

$ 26.264.80

§ 2438320 - [ L

§ 5000 e
i L0020
$ 8000 2T
$ 19000
§ 25073120



PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD
Q-nﬂhd L!u.u. ..sjd.]llth:.h Amd Pl:.l:lt.ll .‘;.llfllh-c '

oo PUE G- | e 2 E = =4y -

Vehilcle No. : SKMJAETIR Repoart Ne. - PAS/TPOO2021N
; Kepuirer's Our
SN, Labour Descriptions Estimaie (55) Lisessment (5%)
| Towing § 10000 § S (™
1 To check clécineal sytem, repawr wire humess and focus headlamp ] 80,00 i ﬁm
3 Toremove replace and reinsiall wic condenser & alc pipings 1D ﬁl
{Tnclude vocuum & recharge o/c gus) § 12000 $ Do
4 Toremove, replace snd reinstall mdiner & conling system
{Include pressure fest cooling system) 5 80,00 5 BO.00
5 Toremove, replace and remsiall mtercooler assy & a/c prpings. rf
(Include pressure jest air intake sysiom) £ #0.00 $  _Lbar 'y e
& To remove and remstall engine electrical conneciors & components, wire hamess, ele. for
necessary repairs. To lifl wp/support engine for replace/repair both front wheelbousmgs and oux
chassis members 5 150,00 § 120 \
50
7 To straighten, repair. realign on affected area and replace damaged parts. § 1,500.00 5 132000 B
8 Toconduct chassis alignments. __AppesC $ 312000 $ 30000 X
9 To spray painting, blending on affected and adjacent area §  1,800,00 $  1.50000 1990
10 To check and adjust wheels alignment (affected wheelhouse) § 8000 s 000 A,
11 To spray anti-rust coating on new and affected pancls. § 2500 5 ﬂﬂ.ﬂﬂg“)
12 To remove and reinstall dashboard for necessary repain. § 15000 § 12000
13 To remove, replace and remstall front mrbags, seat belis. sensors & awbag ECU. LY
{Include reset SRS sysiem) i 35000 § 32000
Labour Total : $  5.060.00 S 427500
L s
Total (Paris & Labour) 5 3132480 _$ 2034820
HD],
g : gt
The final adpusted Lump Sum commact samount s § 1348000 | i? - I-]-D
Under normul creumsiances, the repairs should be completed within a reasonable period \D “" 5
of 14 Working Davs, 1) ’l.

180 Phowographs were wmken nl the tane of mspection

N.B: By sccepling lo cary out the repairs on a contract Lumyp Sum basis, the repairer shall has the prerogaive and discretion to
replace the damaged parts with aew, weed, OEM or recondibioned parts andlor to repair the veliicle on 8 rosdwonthy conditicn 10 the
entire ssiaciion of owner




MIAT 1RO EBEY | VAL - Bukit Satok
ENTHY DATE & TINE 31002018 1805
SUBMITTED By SUSAN EE4H 500 ENG

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleaze repon mr.'ﬂ! tha detade of the scodent 1o spewd wp the clasns orocass
. This Form must be compisiad by the Palicyholder andiar ihe Authonsed Driver

3. nformanon previded must be as truthful and sccurals as poasible. Any willul misrepressditalion or witholding of mameral facs may allow insurancs companies o

repudiate policy abillity

4. The msus and acceptance of this Form by inaurance COMmpanias ia not an admission of

be refarred to the Police for Investi

5 falsn

palicy habilty on the par of Me Nsurance comparias

f. This report will b forwardsd by the insurers of the GIA Recoros Managemant Canire estatiished by the Ganeral Insuranoe Asscciston of Singagare (G4 for

arehiving and that copaes of this report will, for a fee. be made avallabls

T. By tha
aferesan

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Indgament of this tepo fo the nauren YOu heraby comeant o the archiving of this

upen application by interesiad parine.
fepon af the centre and i coples of the report being made svadsble

31/01/2018 15:05

31/012018 07:50

JUNCTION OF UPPER THOMSON ROAD & ANG MO KID AVE 1
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Numbear

Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registerad Owner
NRIC Mo

Emall Address

Mabile Phona No
Allernaliva Phane No
Vehicle Pariiculars
Manufacturar

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

It No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Palicy

Puolicy Numbear

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMall Address

SKM4572R

VANESSA RAJ KUMAR
S8000744.

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL ) +65-00685265
OFFICE-80885265

VOLKSWAGEN
JETTA-1.4 [A)

MO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5097033287 (CLASSIC)

VANESSA RAJ KUMAR
58000744

09/01/1990

INDOOR

22110/2008

B YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-80685265

OFFICE-20685265
NOEMAIL

Fage 1af 10



Aidiesa 5118 YISHUN STREET 51

Paostcode STE2511
Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Yehicle -

Insurance Company of Dnver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accideni COLLISION - CROSS JUNCTION
Weathar Canditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any forelgn vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehlcles Involved in the accident

Was any body injured In the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulanca?

Was any other malerial o property damaged? YES
rhi_um been approached by unknuwn _parsun{si NO
soliciting/offering accidant claims assistance.

MNumber of Passangers (Inciuding Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reportad o the police? NO
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Clrcumstances of Accldent

| WAS AT THE JUNCTION OF UPPER THOMSON ROAD GOING TOWARDS BISHAN, THE TRAFFIC WAS “GREEN" AND IN
ON MFAVOUR AT MY SIDE OF THE JUNCTION . A VEHICLE WHICH WAS MAKING A RIGHT TURN FROM THE OPPOSITE
DIRECTION OF THE ROAD GOING TOWARDS ANG MO KIO AVE 1, THE SAID VEHIGLE FAILED TO CHECK FOR
ONCOMING VEHICLE BEFORE TURNING. AS A RESULT, THE SAID VEHICLE HIT ONTO THE FRONT PORTION OF MY
VEHICLE. ATTENDED BY : SUSAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos avallable for attachment?

Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

MNams of Driver
NRIC/Passport Mumber
Contaci Number

Addrass

Postcoda

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Ciriver)

YES
NO
NOD

SJEGBE1A
HONDA FREED

PRIVATE CAR

Page 2of 10



Sketch Plan Pg, 1

4. This Farm munt be complated b

i lnhna.mmuumthumhmmm Ary wilful misrepresentation or withhalding of material
hcumr:luwimwmpmhmm

Companias.

B Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)

I ungderstand, acknowledge, agres and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurante Association of Singapore ("GIA®] may/are permitted to collect, uie.
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal informatian
provided by me or possessed by my Imurer {collactvely tha “Personal Information®] and disclose and transter such
Personal Information to &l Insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) Invalved in this sccicent (all nsurer(s) who have insyred
vathicle{s] involved In this accident shall be collectively referred to o4 the “Insurers®), the insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Moastary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant governmaent agency/autharity (such a3 the palice), for the purpose(s)
ﬂf'

[l processing. handling and/er doaling with my ciaims inciuding the settiement of the daims and any necessary
Investigations relsting to the claims;

lil} imvestignting the sccident and/ar my claims;

(i} carrying out and/or mnuﬂhmmﬂmﬂwmmmmmumlmm

(v} administaring my claims {including the maifing of comespondence. statements, Involeed, seports or notices ta me,
which could invelve disclosure of certaln persorsl dats about me to bring about deflvery of the ssme as well 23 on the

(¥) complying with applicable law in administaring, processing. handling and for desling with my daims.|collectively the
“Furposes”)

(B}  all insurer(s] who have insursd vehicla{s) involved in this accident and the Inurers' lawyers/iaw firms, may/are permitted
ta caflect. use, disclose and/or process my Personal Informatian for one of more of the above Purpasss: and

lc] my Personal Infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GLA to their third party service providers or
lnm:{indudh‘mbrhmwwmnul.um:hmﬂbtm outside of Singapore, for one or mare af the sbove Purposes.

(d) vy Personal information will 2lsa be coliected and used 1o compile claims history for the purposs of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in present and all future clakms

(&)  the informeiton so collected under [d} above may be shared / disclosed:

{1} to sll insurers and/or any other third parties that axsist in evaluating, Investigating. controlling or managing fraud,
regulatars, law enforcement and governmem agencies o reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

[l for complyleg with requirernents under any reguiations, laws o court orders.

Iivam "5 BURT.BATOK (vac)

S| 859545
e Vw( e V{Q e R

Palicyhoider's Signature Drleer's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Cate & Time: (IF driver is not the palicyholder) MName:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No_:

Page 3 of 10



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

I
1II
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
I H
20 b gt ot e ]

- LN aea———
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Vehicle A (my car) @ SEmastap

Vehicle 8 [ Yser ;p::\fjj_ STIE LeglA

-
I 7t s ST sl i iEs WA
o 1 i
=1
DECLARATION J ]
/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect AN 2 I%ﬁ EUILEIT BATOK (VAC)
kit Batok Strpey 7
.ﬂ? : Sin 659545
V&Q, v (6] e o 8508 0722
Folicyhoider's Signature Detver's Signature | Reparting Cantre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Tirne: (M criver ks not the palicyhalder) Name;
Ciate & Time: NRIC/FIN Na -

Page 4 of 10
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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NS BOTE 14700 | AN MARS FTE LTD - Bukit Marsh
ENTRY DATE & TIME 1tg130@ 110
SUBMITTED BY: BEM

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plea=a repon cormectly the detads of Me accident 1o speed up the clime process
2. This Eorm must be completsd by the Palicyboddar andior the Authonsad Driver.

3. Information provided must be ss truthful snd accurals as possible. Any wilful misrepressntation o wilhalding of matenal facts may allow Wiurence companmes 10

repudiate paficy ability

4 The issus and scceptance of this Form by Insurance companies s not an admissan of palicy lablity an e part of e Nsurence compAnaEs

5. Any falss reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This report will be forwarded by the nsurmm of he Gis Aecords Management Centre astasisnes by he Genecal Insurance Association of Singapors (GIA) for

archiving and thal copies of this rapart will, for a lee. bo made available upon application by interestsd parties

T, By the lcagemaent of this report to the meurens, you haraly consen| o the archivng of this repodt &t the cantres and 1o copies of tha repon baing made aveilabie

alorasasy

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Acciden!
Country/State of Loss

Vahicla Ragistration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registerad Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Allamative Phona Nao
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Mode|

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
tima of accidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No. Please state aclion o be takan
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Numbear

Driver

MName of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Oeccupation

Date Of Dnving Pass

Driving Experiance

Gander

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

31/01/2018 1121
31/01/2018 D800

JUNCTION OF AMK AVE 1 AND UPPER THOMSON RD

SINGAPORE

SJEBGS1A

TAN CHERN NEE (CHEN ZHENNI)

S7505532C

NOEMAIL

{LOCAL) +65-01898417
OFFICE-91898417

HONDA
FREED HYBRID 1.5G AUTO

PRIVATE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
D1TMTPVO1014830

BOO WEE KIAT BENEDICT
ST3436454A

21111873

INDOOR

O7/08/2006

11 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL | +65-01808417

BOOWEEKIAT@GMAIL COM

Fage 1ol 27



Address APT BLK 617 ANG MO KIO AVENUE 4 #02-1048 SINGAPORE 560617
Postcode

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relatlonship of the Driver with the Insured SPOUSE

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own .
Vahicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicls -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Waather Conditions CLEAR
FRoad Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accident? NO
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any bady injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| ha-.na_ been approached by unknown parsanis) NO
saliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the acciden! reported to the polica? NO
If Yas, Please stale which Police Statlon

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yas, against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

WHEN | WAS TRAVELLING ALONG THE MENTIONED JUNCTION, TRAFEIC WAS CONGESTED AT THE POINT OF TIME
AND ALL VEHICLE WAS STOPPED STATIONARY. | WAS CHECKING THE TRAFFIC CONDITION BEFORE | MAKE A RIGHT
TURN AND WHEN THE TRAFFIC IS CLEAR FOR ME TO TURN, | PROCEEDED SO AND QUT OF A SUDDEN, VEHICLE B
FROM THE BUS LANE HAD COLLIDED ONTO THE LEFT SIDE OF MY VEHICLE. DUE TO THE STRONG IMPACT, MY
VEHICLE OVER TURN TO THE RIGHT SIDE. AFTER THE IMPACT, WE ALIGHTED TO EXCHANGE DETAILS AND BEEN
ASSISTED BY EMAS RECOVERY AND TRAFFIC POLICE AT THE SCENE. THERE IS SOME INJURIES TO ME AND | WILL
SEEK FOR MEDICAL ATTENTION |F NEEDED,

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos availabla for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Was thare any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number SKM45T2R

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour VOLKSWAGEN/JETTA 1.4 TSI AT 1623G5
Details Of Propertias

Vehicla Catagary PRIVATE CAR

MNama of Driver VANESSA RAJ

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number B0BBE285

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Page 2 of 27



No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Mamea

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured persan in which vahicle?
Were seat bells wom?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulanca?

Address

Postcode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

BOO WEE KIAT BENEDICT

SJEGGE1A

Page 3 of 27



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE
t.ﬁmmnﬁdhmwwmumm
2. This Form must be

3. formetion provided must be s Lruthivl and sceurals aa zoaalble.

i < m-nmuumummn
mmmnﬂwﬂudﬁﬁmwmm-m-mimhnmnmuuw

L4

&. The report w il be forw srded by the insurers of the GiA Records Marageen! Contre sauninfied by the Gereral heursnce Associston
umm}hmnumﬂnrm-lrwlf-hmnﬂhmnmwl-ﬂnu
thl‘“mﬂﬂwﬂﬁhﬁmmwm-nmdum-umﬂ-*du
repon beng mede svalabls ol oresaic

lm-nmhhuﬂhm-lﬂm

lunderstand, Bcinow BOg8, BGTes ANd Consent et
IHWM.WHMHMHWMdl—Ur‘ﬂmﬂhﬂm“
MqummuunuMﬂnnmmmnn-
possasnac by My neurer (colleciively the “Pers enal Inform sticn”) ard disckes ard Farwter such Parsonsl iMormeton i o rearer(s)
= ho have raured vehicie(s) Fvolved In i sccident (sl Peuter(s] w ha have nsured vehicis(s) Invalved in ths sccident shal be
colectvaly referred io as Mo “Insurers®). S FEEers’ w yerslew (e, e Monstary Authorty of Singapors and sy relsvant
govemmmnt agencyfSuthorty (such e he polcs). for the ourpaseds | of -
amﬂummwmwmmu_-udnhnnmmmu

(T} v tigeting e scciden] and/or my clarm |

(W) carrying out aadior desling w B rmy Instructions o rspeNCing 1o any snuties by mEC

(v} sdrinimtaning My class (inchuting e maling of comespondence. Ksterents Pvoces reports of nofices b me, w hick could Invalve
dmckmure of cerain personal date aboul me 15 brng Ebout Selvery of Te Lame a1 = ol ag on [he exieme cover of srvsicoesmed
packages | andior

() complying w N aoplcatin e I sdmnelennyg, rocessng handing endior deslrg with my cleire.

|collectvaly e “Purpoasn”’)

(b} sl insurer{n ]} w ho have nEured vahicie(s ) imvoved in his scaoent snd the reuers’ iw yeriiew (e, mey/ers perrited 1O collsel,
use, SRcDes ancior process My Fersonal information for ore o rore of Be stove Frpossl | end

(c) my Parsanal InforrmmSon mey/cen be dsciosed by sy of e hearers sndior G 10 ther Tird party senvics provicers or agents
(ncluding thekr lew yers/Amw Tirmm), w hich may be slled outsids o Singacors. for ore o more of e above Parposss.

WEFIFIED HY AJAK MARS
MJ'WR (0K Yl WS EUGENE KOH
Folcyholders Sgnature / Dete & Driver's {F driver s nol the policyholder) / Dets~ Witseaned by Reporting Cantre
Timm A T Fersonnal
Skatch Plan

UPPFR.  THomson) KD

- - w — — — D 4 Amk AE A

o A) s3eb681A

Bus LAE @EE&;: B) SKkMAS LR |
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Common Statement Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 charactars)

WHEN | WAS TRAVELLING ALONG THE MENTIONED JUNCTION, TRAFFIC WAS
CONGESTED AT THE POINT OF TIME AND ALL VEHICLE WAS STOPPED
STATIONARY. | WAS CHECKING THE TRAFFIC CONDITION BEFORE | MAKE A
RIGHT TURN AND WHEN THE TRAFFIC IS CLEAR FOR ME TO TURN, |
PROCEEDED SO AND OUT OF A SUDDEN, VEHICLE B FROM THE BUS LANE
HAD COLLIDED ONTO THE LEFT SIDE OF MY VEHICLE. DUE TO THE STRONG
IMPACT, MY VEHICLE OVER TURN TO THE RIGHT SIDE. AFTER THE IMPACT, WE
ALIGHTED TO EXCHANGE DETAILS AND BEEN ASSISTED BY EMAS RECOVERY
AND TRAFFIC POLICE AT THE SCENE. THERE IS SOME INJURIES TO ME AND |
WILL SEEK FOR MEDICAL ATTENTION IF NEEDED.

Taxi Voucher No

DECLARATION

'We declare that the above pariculars & information provided above are frue in every aspect

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -

EUGENE KOH YEW KIAT oo

Job Complete DatesTime Data/Time:

Page 5 of 27



Individual Statement Pg. 1

From: Boey <boey@ajaxmars.com>

Sent: Thursday, 1 February, 2018 5:52 PM
Ta: BOEY@AJAXMARS COM

Subject: FW: Pictures of accident - SIEBGE1A

From: Wee Kiat Boo [mallto: booweshiat @oma.com)
Sent: Thursday, | February 2018 4:00 PM

To: Susan

Subject: Re: Pictures of accident - SIEBGE1A

Thank you, Susan. Please help us 10 amend the claim - we will claim from our own insurance and not be
claiming third party insurance.
Bur do note that our car was hit in the back seat area. not the front seat area. This shows that my car had

turned out into the lune already and the other car continued to go straight into my car even when my car was
visible. I think this is a very important point when assessing this case. Thanks.

Regards.
Ben
On Thu, Feb 1. 2018 at 6:05 AM, Susan <sisan O 4 jax s coms wrote:

Dear Sir/Madam,

We acknowledged receipt of your emall We will forward the pletures to Insurance company for their perusal

Thank vou

Best regunds,

AJAX MARS Pte Ltd
120 Lower Deita Road
NOE-DB Cendex Centre
Singapore 169208

Tel: [65) 6333 2222 Fax: (65) 6849 9155

Page & of 27
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Identification Card

LFTPR

BOO WEE KIAT BENEDICT

(WU WEINJIE)

2 H X

CHINESE

Dt 3f yiertih Bz
21-11-1873 L
C ey Pl ol Rkt
SINGAPORE
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Identification Card

B8

T

wecs ST343645A

Daie o -
20-02-2017

APT BLK B17 ANG MO KIO AVENUE 4

#02-1049
SINGAPORE 580617
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Driving License

:"- 37343645!

' BOO WEE KIAT BE
(WU WEIUE) N‘EIK:T
; Wﬁw rql.nl .I.:.rl:l

ll*”u

P
AL

Bt Dum 21 Now 1973 I_""‘I.'II
e 07 Aug 2008 i

1,
JE.LF

\Iﬂ\llfﬂllilnmi‘i’i’lﬂlﬂlm :
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Driving Licanse

/U ASE LICENSED TO DRIVE VEMIBLES AN THE FOLLOWING CLASe(Es!

il
PASS DATE

<155 3 Molor Cars=< 3000kg with =<7 passangers clurs ive
ﬂhﬁhﬁ;“l&lﬂh“uh 7 g 200s

llu-_ No. 573436454 l'
L L



Addendum Sheet Pg. 1

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION DF SINGAPORE RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
E Ralfiry CQuny B1E-00 Singapore DLRYAL
% Tl (65) 6724 00301 Fam 188 E234 0
Operuting Houry : Monday 1o Fragy, 09:00 - 1 100
TR Sl T O TR VNN SEELLOOIOD [ AT Ney. e | WARDSET TR

IMPORTANT NOTE: Please submit the completed Addendum form tothe same Authorised Reporting Centre
with whom you submitted the Original Report.

ADDENDUM
(A) PARTICULARS OF PERSON MAKING THE AMENDMENTS:
Original ReportNo - MBHH18015147-01 Vehicle Registration No; _ SJEBBB1A

Namegasshownin nnic - 8O0 WEE KIAT BENEDICT NRIC/FIN/PassportNo - ST343B45A
[*Vehicle Driver / Vehicle Owner) (* | Please delete as appropnate

Address : Singapore| |
Contact (Tel) 81898417 Meobile No. - F1B98417

Email Address - _boowsekial@gmail.com

Date of Accident :_31/01/2018 Time of Accident: _0B0OHRS

Place of Accident - JUNCTION OF AMK AVE 1 AND UPPER THOMSON RO

insurance Company: SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD

(B] ADDITIONALINFORMATION fAMENDMENTS:

| have made a report on the above mentioned accident and would like to include agditional information or
make the following amendments:

ADD ACCIDENT VIDEO FOOTAGE.
Ben Ng
Policyholder [ Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date: Name: Ben Ng
NRIC/FINND.: spidges3E
Date:

Page IT of IT



> Back toOmeMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 21 Feb 2019 . |

Singapore NRIC
0744)

SKM4572R

No

21Feb2019
VOLKSWAGEN
JETTA1.4TSI AT 1623G5
White

2013

CAXD00168
WVWZZZ16ZDM058657
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$20,343.00

03 Mar 2014

03 Mar 2014

1

$10,481.00

Yes
02 Mar 2024
$7.860.00

02 Mar 2024

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$77,201.00

$38,819.00

$46,679.00



Used Volkswagen Jetta Car for Sale in Singapore, 360 VR Cars -,

| of 3

VOLKSWAGEN JETTA

Price Range Depreciation 2014

Home = Used Cars = 360 VR Cars = Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI

Resources

Car Buying

Car Selling

Car Ownership

Car Aftermarket

On The Move

Lifestyle

Compare

hitps://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=7864704&D..

Login Sign up

Overview Financlal Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
Add to Shortkst Add to Compare Add s Note Report Error More Acons Shars
Car Details
Prica $59,B00
Depreciation $10,280 fyr (7]
Vibw TOEeE wilth srmigr denmeopion
Reg Date 30-May-2014
(Syrs Imths Bdays COE ieft)
Manufactured 2013 (2]
Milsage
Transm lsskon Ao
Engine Cap 1,350 e 4 -
Road Tax $620 fyr [ 7]
Power 80,0 kW (120 bhp)
View specs of the volkeaagen Jetta (30]11-717) i
Curb Weight 1,417 kg [ 7]
Features Powerful 140 Turbochurged Engine, T Speed Automatic
D56 Gearbo, ABS, Cruise Control, Side Mirrer
Indicators, S35 Arbags, Paddie Shifters
Accessories Fromium Laathe: Upholstery Seats, Knockdown Rear
Seals, Factory Fited CDJAudio System, Dual Zone
Alrcon System, Rear Alrcon, Auto Headlights. 1B"Rims 1 I
| e
Description 1 Cwmer, In Original Condition And No Madifications " Price
Done! Full Servicng fiecords All Done AL VW, Beautiful SocEn e ity
Biuz Special Edition Unit With Full Bogy Kt [ Boot Lip, 2
Years Warranty Available. Trade In And Fexible Loan Seller Information
Available. Call Now To View. Viewing By Appomtment Company I60 VR Cars
Oniyl  £]
coE $£0,002 n = Gaaler s frce
& T3 wele w0l
oMy $20,842 ﬂ
Address 26 Sy Ming L
ARF 11,179 0 Search curs me
Dareg Value $40,003 as of today (change) (7] Location Michview Clty
No.of Owners | ©  omcene 69310005

217272019, 10:20 am



' 7d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

— - 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408933

-_-'l/“_!
TEL: 6256 3581 FAX G258 4115

Reg. No: 18880T18BR GS5T Reg. No. 19-8807188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automoblie

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Raf C53/SMO18002043/T1gd3e2-1
oA L
#05-01/06 Date  21-02-2019
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, SJE 6881A Veh. Inspected SKM 45T2R
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1B00528/GPL Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From GNOH PALU LOONG Assign Date 18/01/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model VOLKSWAGEN JETTA c.c 1380
Engine No. HIDDEM Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. WVWZZZ 18ZDMO58657 Colour WHITE
Odometer 40854 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres : .
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[235/40 R18 CONTINENTAL B mm
L/H Front Tyre |235/40 R1B CONTINENTAL B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |235/40 R1B CONTINENTAL & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |235/40R18 CONTINENTAL & mm
4 Description of Damages :
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information ]
Accident Date  31/01/2019 linspection Date 01/02/2018
Survey held at GOLD AUTOWORKS PTE LTD
48 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST
#01-119 ENTERFPRISE HUB
SINGAPORE 608586
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON AWITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
BjIN ACCORDAMNCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIM&TED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 10 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubl indusinal Park, Singapore 408933

TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg No: 199607168R GST Reg. No. 16-9807198-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKM 4572R

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|BONNET DENTED /
DISTORTED

2|BONNET HINGE R/L 8812500 N/S BENT/ O/S
NOT NECESSARY

1|BONNET TOP LATCH SERVICEABLE

1|BONNET LOCK BENT / JAMMED

1|BONNET LOCK BRACKET SERVICEABLE

2|BONNET SEAL @842.00 NOT NECESSARY

1|BONNET INSULATOR REFIT

2|HEADLAMP ASSY RIL @$760.00 BROKEN /
CRACKED

1|ERT GRILLE DENTED /
CRACKED

1|FRT GRILLE EMBLEM NECESSARY

1|FRT BUMPER DENTED

1|FRT BUMPER NO. PLATE GARNISH DENTED /
CRACKED

1|FRT BUMPER CENTER GRILLE DENTED /
CRACKED

2|FRT BUMPER SIDE GRILLE R/L 8$102.00 BROKEN /
DISLODGE

2|FRT BUMPER FOG LAMP RIL @8240.00 BROKEN /
CRACKED

1|FRT BUMPER LOWER COVER DENTED /
CRACKED

2|FRT BUMPER GUIDE RiL @852 00 CRACKED /
NECESSARY

1|FRT BUMPER CENTER GUIDE DENTED /
CRACKED

1|FRT BUMPER ABSORBER DENTED /
CRACKED

1|FRT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DENTED

1|FRT SUPPORT CARRIER DENTED / BROKEN

2|FRT HEADLAMP PANEL RIL @$62.00 DENTED / BENT

2|FRT SUPPORT CARRIER AIR GUIDE R/L @887 00 CRACKED

1|A/c CONDENSER DENTED / BENT

1|INTERCOOLER DENTED / BENT

2|INTERCOOLER HOSE RIL @5223.00 CRACKED / BROKE

Report Ref No. CS3/SMO18002043/T1qd3e2-1

1,368.00

250.00

8800
254.00
B2.00
B4.00
32200
1.520.00

423.00

43,00
1.335.00
166.00

315.00
204.00
480.00
228.00
104.00
168.00
133.00

748.00
1.325.00
124.00
174.00
B41.00
526.00
446.00

254.00

1.148.62

423.00

43.00
1,106.43
166.00

315.00
204.00
480.00
238.00
104.00
166.00
133.00

748.00
950.00
124.00
174,00
841.00
528.00
446.00
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Qty Description of Parts - Condition ; E‘"W
1|RADIATOR ASSY DENTED / BENT 834,00 634.00
1|RADIATOR JOINT HOSE BROKEN 33.00 3300
1|RADIATOR COOLING FAN COWLING DENTED / 242.00 242 00
CRACKED
1|RADIATOR CODOLING FAN MOTOR NO. 1 DENTED / 355.00 355.00
DAMAGED
1|RADIATOR CODLING FAN MOTOR NO.2 DENTED / 721,00 721.00
DAMAGED
2|FRT FENDER R/L @$855.00 N/S DENTED / 1,310.00 655.00
DISTORTED / OIS
TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR
2|FRT APRON PANEL RIL @5612.00 TO REPAIR SEE 1.224.00 .
LABOUR
2|FRT FENDER BRACKET RIL @$72.00 TO REPAIR SEE 144,00
LABOUR
2|FRT FENDER COWLING R/L @$195.00 REFIT 390.00
12|FRT FENDER COWLING CLIP R/L @%$3.00 NECESSARY 36.00 36.00
1|BATTERY BRACKET TO REPAIR SEE 112.00 =
LABOUR
1|VAPOR CANISTER VACU. CONTROL VALVE BROKEN 393.00 393.00
1|WASHER TANK NOT NECESSARY 190.00 -
1|AIR CLEANER ASSY NOT NECESSARY 517.00 =
1|DRIVER AIRBAG DEPLOYED 2.250.00 2.250.00
1|DRIVER STEERING AIRBAG SPIRAL CABLE NECESSARY 327.00 327.00
1|PASSENGER AIRBAG DEPLOYED 3M300 280224
1|DASHBOARD TORMN 1,B47.00 1,484 13
2|FRT SEAT BELT RU/L @$646.00 JAMMED 1.282.00 1.292.00
1|AIRBAG ECU NECESSARY 1,458.00 1,458.00
2|FRT CHASSIS MEMBER R/L (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE 5 X
LABOUR
Z|FRT DODR RIL [NPA) TO REPAIR SEE -
LABOUR
1|FRT APRON PANEL RH (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE -
LABOUR
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -2,897.20 -2.24572
26,074.80 2021145
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET FRT NO. PLATE (W/BRACKET) (SN) DENTED / 50.00 4000
CRACKED

Report Ref No. CS3/5M0O18002043/T1qd3e2-1
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=

BOT RADIATOR COOLANT (SN)
FRT APRON PANEL SEALANT RIL (SN)

Pl

LABOUR
TOWING

TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM, REPAIR WIRE
HARNESS AND FOCUS HEADLAMP

TO REMOVE, REPLACE AND REINSTALL A/C
CONDENSER & A/C PIPINGS, (INCLUDE VACUUM &
RECHARGE A/C GAS)

TO REMOVE, REPLACE AND REINSTALL RADIATOR &
COOLING SYSTEM. (INCLUDE PRESSURE TEST
COOLING SYSTEM)

TO REMOVE, REPLACE AND REINSTALL INTERCOOLER
ASSY & A/C PIPINGS (INCLLIDE PRESSURE TEST AIR
INTAKE SYSTEM)

TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL ENGINE ELECTRICAL
CONNECTORS & COMPONENTS, WIRE HARNESS, ETC
FOR NECESSARY REPAIRS, TO LIFT UP / SUPPORT
ENGINE FOR REPLACE / REPAIR BOTH FRONT
WHEELHOUSINGS AND CHASSIS MEMBERS

TO STRAIGHTEN, REPAIR, REALIGN ON AFFECTED
AREA AND REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF
THE REPAIR OF O/S FRT FENDER, FRT APRON PANEL
R/L, FRT FENDER BRACKET R/L, BATTERY BRACKET,
FRT CHASSIS MEMBER RIL, FRT DOOR R/L AND FRT
APRON PANEL RH.

TO CONDUCT CHASSIS ALIGNMENTS.

TO SPRAY PAINTING, BLENDING ON AFFECTED AND
ADJACENT AREA

TO CHECK AND ADJUST WHEELS ALIGNMENT
(AFFECTED WHEELHOUSE)

TO SPRAY ANTI-RUST COATING ON NEW AND
AFFECTED PANELS.

TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL DASHBOARD FOR
NECESSARY REPAIRS.

TO REMOVE, REPLACE AND REINSTALL FRONT
AIRBAGS, SEAT BELTS, SENSORS & AIRBAG ECU
(INCLUDE RESET SRS SYSTEM)

NECESSARY
NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY

100.00
B0.0O

120,00

150.00

1,600.00

32000
1.800.00

B0.00/

250,00

150.00

350.00

&0.00
40.00

100.00

B0.00

1,000.00

80.00
120.00

250.00

5.080.00

2,5680.00

GRAND TOTAL

31,324.80

22,901.45

Report Ref No. CS3/SMO18002043/T1gd3e2-1
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RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUMREPARS | T — pr
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) | 8,300.00

Report Ref No. CS3/SMO1 BWEMSJ’T‘I qd3ez-1
MARKET VALUE: $68,000.00(EST)-LTA REIMBURSEMENT VALLE: $55467.00=NETT VALUE: $12,533.00

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH ADRIAM LING WAI PING
M MATAI, AMSAE-& B.Eng AMSOEAMIRTE AMSAE-A M. MATAI
Automotive Assessor Licensed Appralser

DISCLAIMER OF LARILITY 7O THIRD PANTIES - This Repo i made snlely for th use snd benedit of the Clist named oo tha fronl page of ihia Bepan




